HARRISON, SAMMIE E. (SAM) COL, OrdC

PRIMARY SPECIALTY: Maintenance Management (91)

ALTERNATE SPECIALTY: Munitions Management (75)

DOR: 1 May 83

DATE ASSIGNED OMMCS: 27 Sep 84

BORN: 19 Sep 37; Stephenville, TX

SPOUSE: Unmarried

CHILDREN: Thomas - 26; Richard - 23; Julie - 18

PRESENT ASSIGNMENT: Commander, School Brigade, U.S. Army Ordnance Missile

and Munitions Center and School, Redstone Arsenal, AL

EDUCATION:

DATES	NAME AND PLACE	STUDY	DEGREE
1956-58 1968 1973-75	Univ TX, Arlington, TX Univ of Nebraska, Omaha, NB Sul Ross St. Univ, Alpine, TX	Engineering Psychology/Eng Guid Counseling	BS MEd

CAREER HIGHLIGHTS:

DATES POSITION, ORGANIZATION AND LOCATION			
1964-67	Commander and Executive Officer, Warrant Officer Candidate Company, U.S. Army Aviation School, Ft. Rucker, AL		
1967-68	Security, Plans & Opns Ofcr, 29th Gen Spt Gp, Vietnam/II Corps Ops Ofcr, MACV J3		
1969-72	Plans & Programs Ofcr, JUSMAG, Korea		
1972-73	Chief Low Altitude Systems Maint Br. USAADS, Ft. Bliss, IX		
1973-74	XO. 70th Ord Bn. Ammunition (DS/GS), Ft. Bliss, IX		
1975-76	Deputy Cdr, USA Ammunition Activity, USMAC, Thailand		
1977-78	Chief, Maint Division DCS Spt HO TCATA		
1978-79	Commander, Korea Ammunition Systems Management Command, 19th		
1979-82	Inspector General, U.S. Army Armament Research and Development Command, Picatinny Arsenal, Dover, NJ		
1982-83	Director of Evaluation and Standardization & Director of Training and Doctrine, USAOMMCS, Redstone Arsenal, AL		
1983-84	Deputy Assistant Commandant, USA Ord Missile and Munitions Center and School, Redstone Arsenal, AL		
1984	Assistant Chief of Staff, Materiel, 19th Support Command, Korea		

Ordnance Nuclear Weapons Maint Course, 1959; Officer SERVICE SCHOOLS: Candidate School, USA Artillery and Missile School, Ft. Sill, Oklahoma, 1961; Aviation School, 1962; Ordnance

Advance Course, 1968-69; Command and General Staff College, 1967-77; Pre-Command Course 1978; Pre-Command Course Phase I

and Phase II, 1984.

Leadership, USAA&MOCS, Ft. Sill, OK; Leadership, INSTRUCTOR EXPERIENCE:

USAAVN School, Ft. Rucker, AL; Inspector General

Orientation, HQ, USAARADCOM

Maintenance Management; Munitions Management, Air/ SPECIAL QUALIFICATIONS:

Ground Operations; Aviator; Guidance Counselor;

Investigator

AWARDS: BS; MSM w/20LC; JCS w/OLC; ACM; AM; GCM

AREAS OF SPECIAL INTEREST: Logistics, Management, Psychology/Guidance

Counseling